
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
Thursday, 19 January 2017 at 7.30 pm 

Council Chamber, Civic Centre 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Appointment of Chairman   
 
 To appoint a Chairman for this meeting. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest   
 
 Councillors’ declarations of interest (if any) in relation to any items on the 

agenda. 
 

3. Application for Review of Premises Licence: Street Corner Shop   
 
 a) Procedure for the Hearing  (Pages 2 - 3) 

 
 b) Application for Review of Premises Licence - Report  (Pages 4 - 

51) 
 

4. Exclusion of Press and Public   
 
 The Chairman will move that the following item be taken in private 

session on the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as specified under Paragraph 1 of Part One of Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972, if and so long as in all the 
circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing information. 
 
Paragraph 1: Information relating to any individual. 
 

5. Determination of Application for a Private Hire Driver Licence   
 
 a) Procedure for the Hearing  (Page 52) 

 
 b) Determination of Application for a Private Hire Driver Licence - 

Report  (Pages 53 - 68) 
 

6. Matter of Urgent Business   
 
 
 
 
Membership of the Sub Committee 
 
Councillor Nick Churchill 
Councillor Lanie Shears 
Councillor John Strachan 

Public Document Pack



LICENSING REVIEW HEARING – SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Guidance)   
 
1. Appointment of Sub-Committee Chair. 
 
2. Chair’s introduction and outline of procedure. 
 
3. Outline of the case by the Licensing Team. 
 

Officers from the Licensing Team may be asked questions at any time by 
Members of the Sub-Committee, or by any of the parties present, in order to 
clarify issues relevant to the case or relating to the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Council’s licensing policy. 

 
4. Applicant’s presentation of evidence. 
 
5. The applicant may be asked questions by: 
 
 a) Licence holder. 

b) Licensing Sub-Committee members. 
 
6. Presentation of evidence for each objector in turn. 
 
7.  Each objector in turn may be asked questions by: 
 
 a) Licence holder. 

b) Licensing Sub-Committee members. 
 
8. Presentation of evidence in turn by each responsible authority. 
 
9.  Each responsible authority in turn may be asked questions by: 
 
 a) Licence holder. 

b) Licensing Sub-Committee members 
 
10. Licence holder respond to review.  
 

The Licence holder may be asked questions by: 
 

a) The Applicant. 
b) Objectors and responsible authorities. 
c) Licensing Sub-Committee members. 

 
11. Additional comments from Licensing Team. 
 
12. The Applicant, Objectors and Responsible Authorities make a closing statement in 

turn. 
 
13.    Licence holder makes a closing statement. 
 
 

2

Agenda Item 3a



 
14. Sub-Committee members may then wish to discuss the evidence and 

representations made before reaching their decision. Sub-Committee Members 
will retire to discuss their decision. They will be accompanied by the Committee 
Clerk and, if requested, the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee.                                     

 
15. The decision of the Sub-Committee, with reasons, will normally be given at the 

end of the Hearing.   
 
16. Notification of the decision to all parties will be confirmed in writing within 5 

working days or sooner if required. 
 
 
NB All parties should be given an equal maximum time to present their case. Where 

there are a number of objectors it is permissible to ask them to appoint a 
spokesperson, making it clear that if the spokesperson leaves anything out then 
any of the other objectors can add to the case.   

3



REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

DATE: 19 JANUARY 2017 
 

TITLE: APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES 
LICENCE: STREET CORNER SHOP 
 

LEAD OFFICER(S): 
 

DAVID TAYLOR,  PRINCIPAL 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER 
(01279 446148) 
  

CONTRIBUTING OFFICER:  DEBBIE WRIGHT, LICENSING 
ADMINISTRATOR 
(01279) 446005 

 
RECOMMENDED that: 
 
The Sub-Committee considers all the evidence presented and determines 
the case in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 S52. 
  
BACKGROUND 
 
1.  Street Corner Shop is a single storey premises located in the town centre.  

The existing Premises Licence was transferred to the current licence holder 
Emdad Hoshyar on 18 December 2015.   
 

2.  The licensable activity is limited to the sale or supply of alcohol between the 
hours of 08.00 and 22.00.   
 

3.  The premises licence has not previously been reviewed.  No formal action 
has previously been taken against the holder of the licence. 
 

4.  On 15 October 2016 at approximately 12.30 Officers from Essex Trading 
Standards acting on Police intelligence carried out a planned operation to 
look for illegal tobacco inside Street Corner Shop.  Trading Standards 
Officers were assisted by a member of the Licensing Team and by a 
representative of ‘Wagtails’ with a tobacco detection dog.  One employee 
from Street Corner Shop was in attendance.  The Designated Premises 
Supervisor/Licence holder was not in attendance.   
 

5.  On conducting their search, the detection dog gave an indication that tobacco 
was present : 
 

a) Behind the till counter.  On dismantling the counter, officers reported 
finding a void where illegal tobacco was found.   
 

4

Agenda Item 3b



b) Above the floor in the toilet compartment at the rear of the store where 
what was described by the inspecting officer as a “hidden 
compartment” beneath the floor was found.  The compartment was 
empty.   
 

c) On a rucksack in the store at the rear of the shop.  Packets of illegal 
tobacco were found inside the rucksack.  
 

d) In a vehicle parked behind the shop where a large black holdall was 
found to contain what the Officer has described as significant amounts 
of illegal tobacco.   

 
6.  A total of 3,202 illegal cigarettes and 3,250g of hand rolling tobacco were 

seized from an individual at the premises.   
 

7.  Essex Trading Standards on 17 November 2016 made an application to 
Harlow Council to review Street Corner Shop premises licence.  The 
application and supporting statement is available at Appendix 1.   
  

8.  The review application is supported by statements from Liz Webb, Jonathon 
Hall, Lynsey Yarnell and Gary Nunn from Essex Trading Standards in 
Appendices 2, 3, 4 and 5 respectively.    
 

9.  Essex Police have commented on review application at Appendix 6. 
 

10.  A copy of the licence is attached at Appendix 7. 
 

 
ISSUES  
 
11.   Revised guidance has been issued under section 182 of the Licensing 

Act 2003.  The Act supported by the guidance provides the Licensing 
Authority with a range of appropriate powers for promotion of the 
licensing objectives when determining a review.  The options are set out 
in clauses 11.17 to 11.19.  The powers are: 
 

a) To modify the conditions of the premises licence or to add new 
conditions, 

b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, 
c) Removal of a designated premise supervisor, 
d) Suspension of the licence for a period of not more than 3 months 

or, 
e) To revoke the licence. 

 

5



12.  Section 11.24 of the guidance makes reference to crime which is not 
directly associated with the licensable activity including the sale of 
contraband or stolen goods.  The Licensing Authority’s role is not to 
determine guilt or innocence but to promote the crime prevention 
objective. 
 

13.  Section 11.27 of the guidance makes reference to criminal activity which 
should be treated particularly seriously and includes the sale or storage 
of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.    
 

14.  Grounds for appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
are made available by section 181 and schedule 5 of the Act.  Schedule 
5, 8 provides that an appeal may be against the decision by; 

a) The applicant for the review, 
b) The holder of the premises licence,  
c) Any other person who made a relevant representation in relation 

to the application. 
 

15.  The appeal procedure satisfies the requirement of the Human Rights Act. 
 
 
 
IMPLICATIONS 
 
Place (includes Sustainability) 
None specific. 
Author: Graeme Bloomer, Head of Place 
 
Finance (Includes ICT) 
None specific. 
Author: Simon Freeman, Head of Finance  
 
Housing 
None specific. 
Author: Andrew Murray, Head of Housing 
 
Community Wellbeing (includes Equalities and Social Inclusion) 
It is important to ensure that only the appropriate licensable activity takes place 
as failure to do so could influence or have implications community wellbeing. 
Author: Jane Greer, Head of Community Wellbeing 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



Governance (includes HR) 
The process laid out in the report complies with the Human Rights legislation 
enabling a right to a fair hearing.  Members are required to consider the 
application, the representations received and determine the application in 
accordance with the promotion of the licensing objectives.  Further legal advice in 
relation to any aspect of this application will be provided by an Officer at the Sub-
Committee hearing to enable the process to be fair to all parties. 
Author: Dimple Roopchand, Assistant Solicitor on behalf of Brian Keane, 
Head of Governance 
 
 
 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52

Document is Restricted

Agenda Item 5a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.



53

Document is Restricted

Agenda Item 5b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



56

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



57

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



68

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	3a Procedure for the Hearing
	LICENSING REVIEW HEARING – SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Guidance)

	3b Application for Review of Premises Licence - Report
	Appendix 1 Application Form
	Appendix 2 Statement
	Appendix 3 Statement
	Appendix 4 Statement
	Appendix 5 Statement
	Appendix 5 Statement
	Appendix to Appendix 5

	Appendix 6 Essex Police
	Appendix 7 Premises Licence

	5a Procedure for the Hearing
	5b Determination of Application for a Private Hire Driver Licence - Report
	Nawas Appendix 1  - confidential
	Nawas Appendix 2
	Nawas Appendix 3 - confidential




